GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA281019-5805

12 November 2019

Dear I

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received
on 28 October 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act
2000.

You requested:

1. How many passenger cars, buses and coaches (including minibuses), light goods
vehicles, and heavy goods vehicles does your council operate? Please break this data
down by vehicle type.

2. How many of the vehicles operated by your council run on diesel? Please break this
down according to class of vehicle, if possible.

3. How many of the vehicles operated by your council run on petrol? Please break this
down according to class of vehicle, if possible.

4. How many 'pure’ electric vehicles (IE battery electric, no internal combustion engine)
does your council operate? Please break this down according to class of vehicle, if
possible.

5. How many plug-in hybrid vehicles (including range extender hybrids) does your
council operate? Please break this down according to class of vehicle, if possible.

6. If possible, please inform me how many vehicles in each emission class are operated
by your council, breaking this data down by vehicle type.

IE Number of Euro 6 cars, number of Euro 5 cars, number of Euro 4 cars etc;
Number of Euro VI buses, number of Euro V buses, number of Euro IV buses etc
Same emission-class data for light commercial vehicles and heavy goods vehicles, please.

If you do not hold data for question 6, please provide me with the year of first
registration of all vehicles operated by your council, broken down by vehicle class.
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IE: Number of 2019-registered cars, number of 2018-registered cars, number of 2017-
registered cars etc

Number of 2019-registered buses, number of 2018-registered buses, number of 2017-
registered buses etc

Same registration-date data for light commercial vehicles and heavy goods vehicles,
please.

Our response to your request is as follows:
Because your request specifies councils, | should clarify that the GLA is London's strategic

government and does not operate in the same way as local councils in London (full list at
https://www.london.gov.uk/in-my-area).

The GLA does not run any passenger services.

We recently published a response which shows that we only have one vehicle, which we
inherited from another organisation: a 1996 Land Rover Defender 110 County. You can find a
copy at

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/foi-fleet-list-vehicles-operated-gla

This vehicle runs on diesel and has been converted so that it is compliant with the Low Emission
Zone requirement.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the
reference MGLA281019-5805.

Yours sincerely

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information






